From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 13 July 2009 17:20
To: John Casserly
Subject: FW: York Place - urgent issues

Graeme Barclay
Construction Director - MUDFA

tie Limited

MUDFA

Western Harbour
Leith Docks
Edinburgh EH6 6QF

www.edinburghtrams.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Robinson Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Robinson@carillionplc.com]
Sent: 12 July 2009 11:28
To: Michael Blake; Kevin Gray; Graeme Barclay

Cc: gil.clelland@carillionplc.com; steve.beattie@carillionplc.com; Miller Stephen; paulkelty1965 GG

Subject: York Place - urgent issues

tie,

CUS will, unless urgent attention is given by all parties involved, be forced to stop the majority of diversion works on
York Place. If we break down the work into main utilities in this area, the issues are:

BT - Awaiting confirmation from BT regarding chamber position and various duct routes - CUS have an instruction for
three further trial holes, only one left to dig - TQ's outstanding

GAS - Awaiting drawing and instruction

S.P. - Awaiting drawing and instruction - outstanding TQ's

Water - All water diversions that can be carried out are complete within the present TM

V.M. - Outstanding TQ's

Along with the original IFC's, the redesigned diversion drawings received and information still to be received, CUS
feel that there has been little attention or consideration given to the fact of the existing utility congestion on the North
side of York Place which could lead to major issues during and upon completion of all carriageway crossings of York
Place. | accept that there has been a workshop planned for this area, however that does not solve the issues that will
prevent works from progressing in line with the programme from Monday 13th July 2009.

I hope you will give this matter the urgency it requires.

Regards

Stuart Robinson
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